From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 12/22/2010 10:09:52 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:

sorry - | did not know it was going out - wonder if he
did!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 10:07 AM
To: Brown,

Carol A.

Subject: RE:

Have fun.

BTW - it would have been nice to get a heads up on Manzana.

Andy was supposed to get back to us about the tbedrola offer (we were going to
get them to put it in writing if things looked positive). Anyway, water

under the bridge now. No hard feelings.

From: Brown, Carol A.
[mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010
9:55 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Thanks for the offer - | have baby Claire today - so
party on without mel
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 8:53 AM
To: Brown, Carol

A.

Subject:

I have lunch today with Geoff. You are welcome
to join us today or we can try and do something next week !
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